CHAPEL STREET (WINDSOR) AREA

ﬁlggggz ard Sianificance Chanei STrEet was grrectively creased
at the first land sale 1n Prahran own & Jurne 1840, It ran betwes
allotments €& and 7 and by the iang sale of 15 May 1850 in
Windsor area, ran- at least as Tar as - Dandenorng  Aoad.
Indesendent Lhapel frow which Uneoel Street took its  wawe  was

erected in 1853 on the wortih sast covrner of Chanel . 5tres
Commercial Roaa. In thlg section 07 Windsor AcWever very
buuilding activity mad ococurad oy $his gate. PremiEses cluster
aiong  Chnaocel SUreet and resioeices Werse ocatan 1 Feel
Albert Street and aroung Hanmover Strest Lrioie mCIlelcﬂ
The wide tnarounnfarﬁ T Dandanong SoaG at the soutn of
had bsern an oid stoeck route antd waere T incterses N Unape
Street it abruptly narvowes and  contirnued  &lomg Wellimgton
Street.

Railway commurication witn Windsor was effeocted 1n 16599 when ohe
muricioality of PFranrvam was commected via a wsoopiaine From vne St
Kilda railway station. Later in 1839, tihe line was conbivuied o
to North Brighton and a yvesr later dirvect communication with
Melbourrne ococured when THe ridoe was coonstructed aoross  he
Yarra and the railway stations Bardiver’s Ureed Noso (mow South
Yarra), Greville Street Mow Prahkran, v Chiapel Street (1o
Windsor) were officially opsned.

o

The bowling club was an early outlet for recrestion amovgst
residents of PFrahram and it ocoperned om 28 October (564, it

‘catered for the rapidly growing residential ares of Windsor and

likewicee many commercial premises were erecteds in Trnapel Btreetd

to merve the populatior. The present Windsor rallway svtation was
erected in 1883 and 1t is a mighly significant compiex of railway
st ructures and burldings. The massing of the b ldings, Wil o
originally awcoroorateds a post office in Peel Siresc, comdined
with the overhead Dridges, ramps and sStairwavs o FTorm am urmasudal
and wonderful spacial sXpeErlence vTor the bravm¢ieru In this area
other public pDuildings suekh &% the post officoe ang Five station
‘cowbined with later buildirvigs sueh as & lavae Hrt Deco cinewa on

the cormner of Peel Street te form a4 coherent publico orecinct
whiich i seen at its opest From the viginity of the sariy bowling
club. Canle  trams to Prabean and 90 Wilda followed soon o after
the new railliway  station meant that the &area was & cenbtral
location and easily accessible for the swrrouncing  resicoevtial
populatcior.

Today this Windsor area ivn Chapel Street is characterized by the
remarkaoly dwtact facades  of toe many  Two  storey cuommerical
premises whicn form an almost CONT 1Mo us streetecanxe  aiong  LHe
lenoth of Chapel  Street from Dandenong Road to Hign  Street.
These  Victorian facades are compiimented Dy mumerouns  dntact
buildivgs frowm the Zcwarailan era anc e special charactey of the
railway station complex maxkes this &t area of hign aronivectural
significance. Smaliler prvsical features of the arsa such as the
intact shop front in Rosencerg’s shop, and the vistas down Harrow
streets to the surrounNding resicerntlial area, Cewolr Wit L
historical sigraficance of thLS EariY PRSICENTLIAL -
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